MEMORANDUM

August 3, 1993

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES, (JABER
RE: DOCKET NO. 930443-WS - APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF

CERTIFICATES NOS. 76-W AND 284-S IN PUTNAM COUNTY BY
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

Please file the letter from Mrs. Swayze in the above
referenced docket. By this letter, Mrs. Swayze is withdrawing her

objection.

LAJ/mcs

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (McRoy)
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. State of Florida .

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
NOREEN S. DAVIS

DIRECTOR

(904) 487-2740

Commissioners:

1. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
THOMAS M. BEARD

SUSAN F. CLARK

LUIS J. LAUREDO

JULIA L. JOHNSON

Public Serbice Commission

August 3, 1993

Floyd Self, Esquire

Messer, Vickers, Caparello,
French & Madsden

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

RE: DOCKET NO.930443-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates
Nos. 76-W and 284-S in Putnam County by Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Self:

Enclosed please find a letter from Mrs. James Swayze withdrawing her objection in
the above-referenced docket.

Sincerely,
)

Senior Attorney

LAJT/mcs
Attachment
ge: Division of Records and Reporting

Division of Water and Wastewater (McRoy)
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